
Administration Department 
 

 
 

Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

   

FROM:  Lark W. Jones, Mayor 

   

DATE:  October 7, 2016 

   

SUBJECT:  Special Called Meeting of Monday, October 10, 2016 

 
CITIZEN COMMENTS:  Citizens may speak to Mayor and City Council on each item listed on this agenda.  

Mayor Jones will call for your comments prior to City Council discussing the matter.  When speaking to 

Council, please step up to the microphone, give your full name and address, and direct your remarks to 

Mayor Jones. 

 

CITIZEN ASSISTANCE: Individuals needing special assistance or sign interpreter to participate in the 

meeting, please notify the Administration Department 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

Pursuant to Section 2-37, entitled "Calling Special Meetings," of the Code of Laws of North Augusta, 

South Carolina, a special called meeting of City Council is called for Monday, October 10, 2016 at 7:00 P. M. at 

the Municipal Center located at 100 Georgia Avenue, North Augusta, South Carolina. 

 

The purpose of the special meeting shall be for Council to consider the following: 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER:   

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

3. ROLL CALL: 

 

4. FINANCE: Municipal Improvement District and Improvement Plan – Resolution 

 

A resolution been prepared for Council’s consideration regarding the approval of a 

Municipal Improvement District to defray the cost of public infrastructure in connection 

with what is commonly referred to as Project Jackson. 

 

Please see ATTACHMENT #4 for the proposed resolution text. 

 

ACTION MAY BE TAKEN FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
 

  

 

 

   
 Lark W. Jones, Mayor 


